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Please register, thank you.

From: EBC Brussels <ebcbru@microsoft.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 22,2018 11:10 AM

To: CAB ANDRIUKAITIS WEBPAGE <CAB-ANDRIUKAITIS-WEBPAGE@ec.europa.eu>
Subject: Health & Al Innovation Summit | 4-5 Dec | Microsoft Center

Dear Vytenis Andriukatis,

The Microsoft Center kindly invites you to the “Health & Al Innovation Summit”.

-

7f2144a6-3031-4d0a-a58c-a4c355783763

e6274a7a-57a9-4813-9224-3e26d91497f4

December 4 and 5, 2018 »

Microsoft Center, Belgium

Cloud and Al are poised to transform health and life
sciences.

While the value of applied Al is being proven, this event will put the spotlight on in-
market proven and scalable Al solutions that are improving health outcomes,



enabling faster diagnosis, empowering clinicians to shift to preventative care and
putting patients at the center of how care pathways are designed.

The event will embrace the future of Al in Health and Pharma, framing those ethical
considerations that are so central to realizing the vision of precision medicine and
unlocking adoption on transformative processes enabled by Cloud and Al.

Click here for agenda detalils.

RSVP: Please confirm your participation to the event

by responding to

Microsoft Corporation, One Microsoft Way, Redmond, WA 98052
If you prefer | not forward you these types of communications, just let me know.

To learn how to manage your contact preferences for other parts of Microsoft,
please read our privacy statement.
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